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Our Ref: WO1 15-01 

Re: Technical Amendment Reauest WO1 15-01 - Soltec Ireland Limited 

Dear Mr. Corcoran, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter regarding the above, which was received by the 
Agency on 23rd February 2009. 

Your request for a technical amendment of your licence has been assessed. 

I am to advise you that the requested technical amendment has been refused. It is 
considered that a licence review would be required in order to assess the activity, and 
to classify and determine an appropriate schedule. 

I also advise, that should you intend to proceed with the proposed new activity you 
should seek a review of Waste Licence Register No. WO115-01 under the Waste 
Management Acts 1996 to 2008. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tracey Berbey f 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


